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Diamond Williams m OL‘I q"} ,WS

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 5:15 PM

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:  Proposed Changes to Form 090447-WS-00002 rﬁ&émifﬁﬂrﬁvc[] Parties [} Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 090447-WS-00002-018.pdf DOCUMENT No.(48777-09
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090447-WS - Form Number 090447-W5-00002-018

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a
Palm Valley Utilities.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 12/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 am. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 12/15/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

11/2/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/28/2010 at 5:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Brisé Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 090447-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 12/07/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 12/15/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED [SK |BI [NC ALL |GH [ED |SK [BI |NC

X X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GHIED |SK Bl | NnClADM GH |ED |SK |BI {(NC]ADM

X

Remarks:  IN, protest filed. Release "hold" dates.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00002-018



Marguerite McLean £Sc-J0 '0(25 ‘.... CO- )S

From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 8:13 AM 090Y YT7-w5s
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 10/29/2010 8:12:00 AM )
Docket Number: 090447-WS
Filename / Path: 090447.CO.Icb.doc
- ()RRESPONDENCE
CONSUMMATING ORDER FPSC, CLK - €

Administrative [] Parties DCW
DOCUMENT No. 48 11-04
DISTRIBUTION: ___———

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission m (o)
850-413-6738
Mai] 2
emai| 10




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090447

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMaTON
DIRECTORY
Craig DeMange crinthehs@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt221@msn.com No
Jessie Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tallahassee10) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tampa 10) Blair.Chan@ruden.com No
T.J. Levey TLevey@cfl.rr.com No

Printed on 10/29/2010 at 10:15:19 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Cierk
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 10:17 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 072771)

Attachments: 08997-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/29/2010




OWYY 7 -5

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 672771

ADDRESS
N
NAME onE | ADDRESS ASTER
DIRECTORY
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
W};’: 47 10
04 ﬁqﬁq

v FFSC. CLX - CORRESPONDERCS
administrative ] m

DOCUMENT NO.
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 11/1/2010 a1 12:57:51 PM




090447

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 648111

ADDRESS
e o s
' COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
T.J. Levey TLevey@cfl.rr.com No

Printed on 10/4/2010 at 5:37:26 PM
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090447~ wS

Marguerite McLean PSC [O- O - PAR-US
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:27 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices {/‘

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \

Date and Time: 10/4/2010 12:25:00 PM

Docket Number: 090447-WS

Filename / Path: 080447 PAA Order.lcb.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES
AND
FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il [F"— N L - L RR;:“POND ONCE E
Office of the General Counsel ) et Y Consena |
Florida Public Service Commission G)JL Qd LA rwmmr.{:js 3§ Luusung :
850-413-6738 TRERHI AN NG g 77"m ;
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090447

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONMIEaON
DIRECTORY
Craig DeMange crinthehs@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig{@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt221@msn.com No
Jessie Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
R C & Gale Gove rcgboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tallahasseel0) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tampa 10) Blair.Chan@ruden.com No
T.J. Levey TLevey@cfl.rr.com No

Printed on 10/4/2010 at 5:20:48 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 6:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 648111)

Attachments: 08306-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/6/2010



0a04471-\WS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090447

Printed on 9/10/2010 at 4:41:23 PM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
| DIRECTORY
| Craig DeMange crinthehs@aocl.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No
Jessie Hummel JessicHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tallahasseel0) Margaret-Ray Kemper@ruden.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tampa 10) Blair.Chan{@ruden.com No
T.J. Levey TLevey@cil.rr.com No
(0 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
L0 T o Adninissretive [ Fusties [ Consurer
L m#! . SCCUMENT No. (AL 11+ A

DISTRIBUTION:
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 564144)
Attachments: 07610-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/10/2010




“Blank Page 1 of 2

Ann Cole

From: Tim Devlin
Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 2:09 PM
To: Ann Cole

Ce: Commissioners Advisors; Curt Kiser, Mary Anne Helton; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew
Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Paul Stallcup; Sonica Bruce; Patti Daniel; Robert Simpson

Subject: FW: Request for Orai Modification for item No. 12, September 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, Docket No. 090447-
WS - CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities

Approved.

From: Shannon Hudson

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 11:09 AM

To: Tim Devlin

Cc: Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Bennett; Paul
Stalicup; Sonica Bruce; Patti Darniel; Robert Simpson

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 12, September 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, Docket No. 090447-
WS - CWS Communittes LP d/b/a Paim Valley Utllities

item 12 relates to a staff-assisted rate case for CWS Communities LP d/b/a Paim Valley Utilities. Staff requests approval to
make an oral modification to the water rate schedule (Schedule No. 4-A) on Page 39. The gallonage charge of $2.62 is a
scrivener’s error and should be reflected as $2.53. The typical bills at various consumption levels have been recalculated
based on the correct gallonage charge of $2.53. This requested modification has no other effects on Staff's
recommendation. The specific modifications are in type and strike format as follows:

CWS COMMUNITIES LP D/B/A PALM VALLEY SCHEDULE NO. 4-A
TEST YEAR ENDED (9/30/2009 DOCKET NO. 090447-WS
MONTHLY WATER RATES
UTILITY'S STAFF MONTHLY
EXISTING RECOMMENDED RATE
RATES RATES REDUCTION

Residential and General Service

Base Facility Charge by Meter Size:

5/8"X3/4" $9.98 $10.51 $0.02
3/4" $14.98 $15.77 $0.03
" $24.96 $26.28 $0.05
1-1/2" $49.91 $52.55 $0.10
2" $79.86 $84.08 $0.16
3" $159.72 $168.16 $0.33
4" $249.56 $262.75 $0.51
6" $499.11 $525.50 $1.02
Residential and General Service Gallenage Charge

Per 1,000 Gallons $2.40 $2.53 262 $0.01

Typical Residential 5/8" x 3/4" Meter Bill Cemparisen

DOCLMI N Wy mng gy gy
|0 SEPI0 =
FPSC-CCiimimaiin T

9/10/2010




= Blank Page 2 of 2

3,000 Gallons $17.18 $18.10 563+
5,000 Gallons $21.98 $23.16 $23-6+
10,000 Galions $33.98 $35.81 $363+

9/10/2010




090447

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090447

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
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
John Pachler _johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
R C & Gale Gove rcgboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tallahassee10) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
Ruden Law Firm (Tampa 10) Blair.Chan@ruden.com No
T.J. Levey TLevey@cfl.rr.com No
 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [_] Parties C“f&“
%¢d o pocUMENT N0 A% 171
. /) |DISTRIBUTION:
e e

Printed on 9/1/2010 at 1:23:09 PM




Stateof Florida

Public Serprice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Pames *1ested Persons
FROM n C{\ Comnnaswn Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: uce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

[ hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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State of Florida 7
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Pablic Serpice Commission  ©
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARS e
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ’ =

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 1, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) . ) &S /;f/'

T

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Hudaon Bruce, Damel Fletcher, Maurey,
#Z Simpson, Stalicup) » S
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett) ]Qﬁb

RE: Docket No. 090447-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole
County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

AGENDA: 09/14/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action Except for Issues 11, 12,
and 13 — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: 03/11/11 (15-Month Effective Date (SARC))
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090447. RCM.DOC

PERE
Y SR
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 1:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 264290)

Attachments: Recommendation 07316-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/1/2010



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHARMAN BIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
LisA POLAK EDGAR (850)413-6900

NATHAN A. SKOP

ART GRAHAM

RONALD A. BRISE

Hublic Serfrice Qommission =

> it

z &

August 13,2010 I < Z.
e ST = 0,
%i pv' l‘ ‘..,; ,}1; - :w . c;.?—"’:, \V*T,

Jessie Hummel 20 é
3869 Sabal Drive R e ! 2 = ({Jf;‘)
Oviedo, FL. 32765 R et its=ah. I

Re: Docket No. 090447- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS
Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities

Dear Mr. Hummel:

We are in receipt of your correspondence to Representative Sandra Adams where you
expressed concemns with the wastewater increase outlined in staff’s recommendation, dated June 17,
2010. To ensure that the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) staff and the
Commissioners have knowledge of your concems, your correspondence has been placed on the
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. All consumer comments, including those that
were received at the customer meeting, will be taken into consideration by the Commissioners in
reaching their decision.

It is our understanding you believe that staff’s recommended wastewater rates presented in
staff’s June 17" recommendation, consists of a calculation that is based on 2.1 people per household
(pph). However, in this case, staff's recommended rates were not based on the number of pph. The
number of pph is considered only when a repression adjustment is made to account for the reduction
in consumption resulting from a price increase. Staff did not recommend a repression adjustment in
this case due to the customer’s low average consumption coupled with the fact that there was not a
significant amount of discretionary or non-essential usage.

Staff’s proposed wastewater rates were set based on two goals typically used by the
Commission when designing wastewater rates. One of the goals is to design wastewater rates*ln
which the base facility charge (BFC) cost recovery is set to S0 percent or more for the purpose of
recognizing the capital intensive nature of wastewater plants. For this case, staff recommended setting
the BFC cost recovery to 50 percent. The second goal is to set the residential monthly wastewater
cap at a consumption lével of 80 percent of the total residential gallons sold. This is based on the
presumption that 80 percent of the gallons sold to customers will be returned to the wastewater system
and the remaining 20 percent is used for outdoor purposes. Based on staff’s analysis of the utility's
billing data, this threshold is reached at appropriately 6,000 gallons (6 kgals) per month. Theref%"if;:,
staff recommended that the Utility’s current residential monthly wastewater cap of 6 kgals remain
unchanged.

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD o TALLAHASSEE, FL: 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:h�p:/Iwww.floridapsc.com

Mr. Hummel
Page 2
August 13,2010

Since the filing of staff’s recommendation on June 17, 2010, staff along with representatives
from the Palm Valley Homeowners’ Association (Palm Valley HOA) including yourself, the Palm
Valley HOA consultant, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), and CWS d/b/a Palm Valley Ultilities
(Utility) along with its consultant and legal counsel met on June 30, 2010 to discuss issues in this case.
Based on that meeting, it was agreed that some additional adjustments would be made to staff’s initial
recommended revenue requirements for the water and wastewater systems. These adjustments will
result in a decrease to staff’s previously recommended revenue requirements for water and
wastewater. As you are aware, there are still some outstanding issues that the Utility has to address.

On July 1, 2010, OPC sent out the discovery questions pertaining to those issues. The Ultility
filed its response to the discovery with our Commission Clerk’s Office (Clerk) on July 23, 2010. On
July 29, 2010, staff met with the parties, including you. At that time, it was determined that the Utility
still needed to provide additional information. As a result, staff has rescheduled the filing of the
recommendation to September 1, 2010 with the Agenda Conference being held on September 14,
2010.

Again, these meetings and discovery have lead to several adjustments which will decrease
staff’s recommended revenue increase as reflected in its recommendation of June 17, 2010. The
Utility should be filing its response to the follow-up questions asked by OPC on or before August 13,
2010. This information will be filed with our Clerk’s office. Therefore, you will also have access to
the information through our website.

Hopefully, this letter has addressed your concemns. If you have any additional questions,
please feel free to contact me at (850) 413-7021 or Lisa Bennett, staff’s attomey, at (850) 413-6230.

Sincerely,

a

Shannon J. Huljson

Regulatory Analyst IV
ce: Representative Sandra Adams
Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Maurey, Fletcher, Daniel, Simpson, Bruce,
Stallcup)

Office of General Counsel (Bennett, Pennington, Neal)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 090447-WS)
Office of Public Counsel

Craig DeMange

Del Burfitt

Donald Hartwig

Frank Scutt

John Pachler

RC & Gale Gove

Ruden Law Firm (Margaret-Ray Kempner, Blair Chan)
T.J. Levey

Veronica Comfort
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Diamond Williams

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 10:26 AM e T e e

To: Diamond V\yl"ll'ar: b, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
) a tiiams LY Adavinisizetive [ Puries |} Consumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090447-WS-00001 v

¥cument NeD4 & 119

Attachments: CCS Form 090447-WS-00001-008.pdf g DISTRIZUTION:
L. — R

Docket Mumber O90O4497-WS - Form Number O204497-WS-OOOOI-O06

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm
Valley Utilities.

Add new appointment - Day | of a I-day Informal Meeting - ©7/29/20I0 - 1000 am- 1200 pm - in
Tallahassee - Room G-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) inthe referenced docket. If you have
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008.

7/28/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/28/2010 at 10:22 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar | Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk

Executive Director

Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090447-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 07/29/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers FExam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK |[GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK |GH |BI

X X
%))Lé:h-——my'g Commissioners Commissioners

icer
AGIED |SK |IGH | B] |ADM AGIED |SK |GH |BI [ADM
X

Remarks: i formal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-006




Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko o — it s i, )
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 8:47 AM AV 0y
To: Diamond Williams rx sy s
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090447-WS-00001 S Oqg"}"{ m

Attachments: CCS Form 090447-WS-00001-005.pdf

Wt BTl

e cemeraritin

Docket Number 090447-WS - Form Number 090447-WS-00001-005

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a
Palm Valley Utilities.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/30/2010 - 1:00 p.m.- 2:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/29/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/29/2010 at 8:44 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel | Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis  [X|Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090447-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 06/30/2010 [Tallahassee / G-382D 1:00 p. - 2:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [AG|ED |SK {C1 |C2 ALL |AG{ED {SK |C1 |C2

X X

i . . » -

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK [C1 | c2|ADM AG|ED|SK lc1 [¢2 |ADM

X

Remarks: |1nformal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-005



Diamond Williams

Page 1 of 1

OA04YYT- WS

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:44 AM

To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090447-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090447-WS-00001-004.pdf
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Docket Number 090447-WS - Form Number 090447-WS-00001-004

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a

Palm Valley Utilities.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/28/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. - in

Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/28/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/28/2010 at 11:42 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop 5| General Counsel Court Reporter

New Commissioner 1 | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
New Commissioner 2 x| Commission Clerk

Executive Director X| Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090447-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 06/28/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
earin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK [C1 C2 ALL |AG [ED |SK IC] [C2
X X
Prehearing . .
Commissioners Comrmissioners
Officer
AG ED |SK IC1 | C2|ADM AG |[ED [SK (C1 |C2 |ADM
X1 | |
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-004
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE
HAND DELIVER ; s%%“ggg&%
Date of Request: _6/24/2010 Date of Agenda Conference: _6/28/2010 tem No. _7
Docket No.:. _080447-WS Brief Title: CSW Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities Staff Assisted Rate Case
Requested by: ] staff X Other Tony Issacs on behalf of the Palm Valiey Home Owners Asso.
(Name)

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (F OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) X Approve Request [ Deny Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

® Defer ltem to Agenda Scheduled Date: _08/03/10

[ Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain

[ withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

[0 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for Iate filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commisslon Clerk by 12 noon on the reguiar filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation,

[ Add ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.} - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

[1 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda {see Section 120.525 (3), F.§.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

P
<>
Concise expianation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): - o
B [l
c':' —
See attached request from Paim Valley Home Owners Association o N r‘:; —
o =
mz T
Loaxced © Reo» o
e g~ FPSC CLK CORRESPOMDENCE =% = -
& - et
\\ V Administrutiva__ Poeliss_ Consumar - o Y 3
- &
em\\ed O oocument vo. 048717-09 g O
\ DISTRIBUTION: R

Signature (Technical Staff): .- ‘

Initials {Division Director or Designee): § Eﬁ

Signature (Legal Staff). Initials (General Counsel or Designee): W <

Vv e 4 ‘\ v

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chayman's Office /Q/Approve Request [J Deny Request
Initials; j“\ Date: ;Zo -‘—E ‘( A
Comments:

CHAIRMAN's omfz }X Approve Request eny Request
Initials: Date: C / M/)

Executive Sulte will send the original to the Office of Commission Clerk
. and return copy to the requesting staff aftar the Chalrman's Office takes . .
! action on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the SUTLAT T T BATE

i Division Directors {OPR & OCR) and Attorney assigned to the docket.
5298 M2 e

- N . IR N b N e Tt
TPSG U T TIN D

PSC/EXD-001 {(Rev. 05/09)




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090447

ADDRESS
: N EMAIL N

NAME CoDE | ADDRESS JIASTER

DIRECTORY
Craig DeMange crinthehs(@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@ecitizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No
Jessie Hummel JessieHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
R C & Gale Gove rcgboats(@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No
T.J. Levey TLevey@ecfl.rr.com No

Printed on 6/25/2010 at 9:05:59 AM
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mailto:Margaret-Ray.Kemper@ruden.com
mailto:rcgboats@aol.com
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mailto:crinthehs@aol.com

Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 9:08 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaif ID = 951587)

Aftachments: 05258-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, piease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/25/2010
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09404 -ns

Diamond Williams

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 12:03 PM i
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090447-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090447-WS-00001-003.pdf

Docket Number 090447-WS - Form Number 090447-WS-00001-003

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a
Palm Valley Utilities.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 06/28/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

6/23/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/23/2010 at 11:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Informal Meeting 06/28/2010 | Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG|ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL |AGIED |SK [C1 [C2

X X
Prehearing . . . .

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AGIED |SK |Cl1 | IADM AG|ED |SK iCl |C2 |ADM

L X

Remarks: 1formal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-003




CLK Official Filing****6121/2010 9:10 AM el

Matilda Sanders Yoc- b ~0YoY - pC_Q_ ~1p3 O0UYT-0S
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 9:10 AM . —
To: CLK - Orders / Notices S
Cc: Lisa Bennett R - O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o R o % 1
. | CORREZPONDENCE[ oIl o 2
Date and Time: 6/21/2010 9:06:00 AM ; [ - il
Docket Number: 090447-WS Sy
Filename / Path: Jessie Hummel.lcb.doc L
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver -

a
g7 :6 WY

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 ! ‘ < -e_d 0




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090447

ADDRESS
I;ARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A?rER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
lessic Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Margaret-Ray Kemper@ruden.com No

Printed on 6/21/72010 at 1:16:10 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:17 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 618245)

Attachments: 05129-10.pdf

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

6/21/2010




CLK Official Filing****6121/12010 9:05 AM wwwew 1

Matilda Sanders Ysc - - DYob- Peo~ WS

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 9:04 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/21/2010 9:02:00 AM

Docket Number: 090447,EF [0S 4y
Filename / Path: Donald E. Hartwig.lcb.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver :

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION
Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Cierk 1l

Office of the General Counsel W ()
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 waled 7/

enailed 4




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090447

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Jessie Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
Ruden Law Firm (10} Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No

Printed on 6/21/2010 at 1:22:14 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 334559)

Attachments: 05131-10.pdf

The attached corder or notice has been issued by the Pubiic Service Commission.

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




CLK Official Filing****6/121i2010 9:05 AM e

- D
<o el
- - - - i - S L) [
Matilda Sanders _ Y5c -10 - 005 - Pco- 109 DY 7 wee O
From: Terry Holdnak P L A
Sent; Monday, June 21, 2010 8:59 AM - w
To: CLK - Orders / Notices f;:‘, W B |
Cc: Lisa Bennett Y == g
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted <R
S o
Date and Time: 6/21/2010 8:58:00 AM o
Docket Number: 0904478 (J 5 o
Filename / Path: De! Burfitt.Icb.doc - !
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ot bl g L e
w0 048717109 |
i , o B L e g
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 7 A R 8 Stk

Signed by Commissioner Skop

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1|
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
Jessic Hummel JessieHummel@bellsouth.net No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Margaret-Ray. Kemper@ruden.com No

Printed on 6/21/2010 at 1:19:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 1:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 420765)

Attachments: 05130-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
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

(e ©

ouked Z2-

emailed &

Printed on 6/17/2010 at 1:49.21 PM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY MAIL N
NAME CODE Af)DRESS cog;ftﬁgs?ow
DIRECTORY
Craig DeMange crinthehs@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwigi@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt22 1 @msn.com No
Jessie Hummel JessicHummel@belisouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
T.J. Levey TLevey@cfl.ir.com No
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Docket Index for June 29, 2010,
Commission Conference Agenda
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May 18, 2010 Regular Commission
Conference
May 27, 2010 Special Commission
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL .
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Ausley Law Firm (10a) jwahlen(@ausley.com No
CHL Solutions carol@xyncom.com No
Craig DeMange crinthehs@aol.com No
Del Burfitt dburfitt@citizensfp.com No
Donald Hartwig dghartwig@att.net No
Frank Scutt fscutt22 l@msn.com No
Gulf Power Company L1804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Icard Law Firm (10) rlincoln@icardmerrill.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TG739 donnam@itstelecom.net No
Jessie Hummel JessiecHummel@bellsouth.net No
John Pachler johnpachler@bellsouth.net No
Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard bbronston@nbglaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
R C & Gale Gove regboats@aol.com No
Ruden Law Firm (08) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
T.l. Levey TLevey@ecfl.ir.com No
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
XYN Communications of Florida, LL.C heidi@xyncom.com No
Young Law Firm (10) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 8:53:49 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 8:55 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 766193)

Attachments: JUN29-10.AGN.pdf

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

6/18/2010



State of Florida

FPathlic Berprice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

.

TO: Parties 49&92:’65&3(1 Persons
FROM: W@ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

>

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:httJ2:llwww.floridapsc.com

State of Flornda

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

ﬁ Simpson, Stallcup)

JFublic Serpive Commizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

June 17, 2010

Office of C ission Clerk (Col ég;

ice of Commission Clerk (Cole) (@/\ & %0;_ A"M
Division of Economic Regulation (Hudson, Brucé, Daniel, Fletcher, Maurey, (%
Office of the General Counsel (Bennett D

e

Docket No. 090447-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole
County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

AGENDA: 06/29/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action Except for Issues 11, 12

and 13 - Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop

CRITICAL DATES:

03/11/11 (15-Month Effective Date (SARC))

SPECTAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:

SAPSC\ECR\WP\090447.RCM.DOC
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 1:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 141741)

Attachments: Recommendation 05055-10.pdf

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

6/17/2010



Untitled Stationery Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco QGO UL WS

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent:  Tuesday, April 27, 2010 5:13 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN CE
To: Dorothy Menasco ﬁAdmlnbtnﬂn__Pam__cqmm
Cce: Diamond Williams; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO.QA& ) - 09g
Subject: RE: Docket 686562 _ SPN DISTRIBUTION:

Qoops. | think | {old you the wrong file. It is from the CWS Paim Valley docket, Docket Number 090447. | do not want it
in the consumer correspondence. | would like a separate document numbered and placed in the docket file. Thanks!

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4:28 PM
To: Lisa Bennett

Cc: Diamond Williams; Ann Cole
Subject: Docket 080562

Good afternoon, Lisa,

We received a pouch of information with a cover memo that requests the attached correspondence be placed in
the docket file. Please provide clarification as to whether you want these in consumer correspondence or
document numbered and placed in the docket file. Thank you for your help.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Flease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure.

b‘% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

4/27/2010
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Cathi Lindsley mo(_/(/-z_ e, S
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 12:28 PM FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Cathi Lindsley &mlnbmmamPar&w“00mmer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090447-WS-00001 DOCUMENT NO. 09377~ D‘?
Attachments: CCS Form 090447-WS-00001-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090447-WS - Form Number 090447-WS-00001-002

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a
Palm Valley Utilities.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/25/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Oviedo - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 03/25/2010 to 04/22/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

3/1/2010




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/01/2010 at 12:27 p.m. Page 1 of 1

X| Deputy Executive Director

x| General Counsel

- Auditing & Performance Analysis
X| Commission Clerk

Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer X/

| Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090447-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 03/25/2010 }04/22/2010 |Oviedo 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL JAG [ED |SK KL IST ALL |AG [ED |SK KL |ST
X X
Prehearing y .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED ISK |[KL | ST{ADM AG |ED [SK IKL |ST [ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

Date change only!

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-002
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN D1vISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
Lisa POLAK EDGAR (850) 413-6900 -
NANCY ARGENZIANO QL w
NATHAN A. SKOP z 2
DAVID E. KLEMENT 2 2
ox S W
ublic Seraice Commissi % 3
IC Y OIre W DIMNITZEtoxny 20 % )
= 7
November 16, 2009 2 2 A
™~

Ms. Sandy Seyffart

CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley
3700 Palm Valley Circle

Oviedo, FL. 32765

Docket No. 090447-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS
Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities

Dear Ms. Seyffart:

This letter is to follow-up our phone conversation and confirm our reservation of the Palm
Valley Clubhouse for Thursday, March 25, 2010, from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. We are planning a
general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before
10:00 p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received.

I understand that the Palm Valley Clubhouse seats at least 100 people and an audio system will
be available for our use. Iam enclosing a diagram of the standard set-up for the meeting. If you have
any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-7021. Thank you.

Sincerely,
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
'%(;«Cdminimaﬁvcm Parties [_] Consumer C
UMENT NO. ﬂ?_‘ ﬁjj Z*Qﬂ Sharhon J. Hudso
DISTRIBUTION: Regulatory Analyst IV
/sh
Enclosure

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Daniel, Simpson, Bruce)
Office of General Counsel (Bennett)

Office of Commission Clerk (090447-WS)



690477

-

State of lorida s~ -

JHublic Serfice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 19, 2009

TO: Jocelyn Stephens, Professional Accountant Specialist, Division of Regulatory
Compliance
FROM:  Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance &777 2(%
<, i
RE: Docket No: 090477-WU <
Utility Name: Alturas Utilities, L.L..C. A 2,
Audit Request: Determine Eligibility for SARC o
. = A <
Audit Control No: 09-292-2-1 O fé 2
‘(ﬂ d-'

Complete the attached form for determining eligibility for staff assistance and mail fider %
a transmittal letter to Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation, with a copy to
me no later than October 28, 2009.

By copy of this memorandum, I request that Jocelyn Stephens be added to the CASR
distribution list.

DNM/ch
Attachment

CC:  Office of Commission Clerk
Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks)

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPCSDENCE
COM Administrative [ ] Parties |_] Consumet
ECR DOCUMENT NO. 04477/ 04
GCL DISTRIBUTION:
OPC -
RCP
SSC
SGA
ADM

CLK Mdaxy Macko



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely W) dqu]
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:31 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: New Advice Form 090447-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090447-WS-00001-001.pdf

Docket Number 090447-WS - Form Number 090447-WS-00001-001

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities
d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/25/2010 - 6:00
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in Oviedo - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced

docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

i At ns*ratwcrj Purgs Ljf ﬂ:nsmnaf&
Rcumant wo,_0987): 09 %

!’ o0, CLK - umauspo*\s:chr
i
i
D TRZTION: e ]

10/15/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/15/2009 at 3:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
New Commissioner Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

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

Customer Meeting 03/25/2010 |Oviedo 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [AG |SK |NC ALL |CT |ED |AG|SK [NC
X X
W Commissioners Commissioners
ice
CT |ED |AG [SK. | NC]ADM CT |ED [|AG |SK [NC |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-001



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: 5
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NATHAN A. SKOP
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ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission
ADMINISTRATIVE

September 24, 2009

Ruden Law Firm

Mary Smallwood

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Re: Docket No. 090447-WS

Dear Ms. Smallwood:

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole
County by CWS Communities d/b/a Paim Valley Utilities, which was filed in this office on
September 14, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850} 413-7180.

Office of Commuission Clerk =

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FI, 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission €1~ _

Docket No.090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
CWS Communities d/b/a Palm vValley Utilities.

Company: CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley
Flde, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ministrative_ Parties _Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. o\ V1-OY
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x |1 x ] | | | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2tart Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
3,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. :

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment an heduling Record Page 1 of 1

~~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
CWS Communities d/b/a Palm valley Utilities.
Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley
Official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 12/20/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(" -tindicates OPR) | ] | X [ X | | X | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assionments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [0 Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 10/05/2009
R Simpson, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 10/12/2009
3. AUS Audit Request NONE 10/12/2009
4, Audit Report Due NONE 12/11/2009
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 12/28/2009
6. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 01/19/2010
7. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 01/25/2010
staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 02/01/2010
9. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 02/08/2010
10. i NONE 02/15/2010
OCRs (RCP) L Deamer 11. Legal Sends Notice and Report to Company NONE 02/22/2010
12. FAW Notice Filed (Customer Mtg.) NONE 02/23/2010
13. i jedo) NONE 03/25/2010
14. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/06/2010
15. _Agenda NONE 05/138/2010
16. PAA Order NONE 06/07/2010
17.  Protest Period Expires NONE 06/28/2010
18, Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/01/2010
19. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 07/07/2010
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commiss+ion Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED AG SK NC CcT ED AG SK NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: N \ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1071272009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO1S5-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase AsSsS1gnment ana >cnedauilng xecora rvage 1 or
—_—~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler’

Docket No.090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley

official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 12/20/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
(“Q” indicates OPR) ] ] | Fox T " x I I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
: FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [0] current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Ranks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 10/05/2009
R Simpson, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 12/28/2009
4. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 01/19/2010
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 01/25/2010
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 02/01/2010
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 02/08/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data NONE 02/15/2010
9. Legal Sends Notice and Report to Company NONE 02/22/2010
10.  FAW Notice Filed (Customer Mtg.) NONE 02/23/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Customer Meeting (Oviedo) NONE 04/22/2010
12. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/06,/2010
13. Agenda NONE 05/18/2010
14.  PAA Order NONE 06/07/2010
15. Protest Period Expires NONE 06/28/2010
16. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/01/2010
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 07/07/2010
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearving Examiner  Staff i34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/12/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. roved: & VAN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg:e:v i6 (12’;\2009\ NN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. G N N

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
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Customer Meeting 03/25/2010 |04/22/2010 |Oviedo 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG|ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X X
Prehearing .. ..

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

AG|ED |SK KL | sST|ADM AG |ED |SK |[KL IST |ADM

X

Remarks: oy qomer Meeting - Staff

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
WS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley

Official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 03/11/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
“QO" indicates OPR) | | Pox | o x ES I 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce |I| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C_Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 16/05/2009
R Simpson, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/28/2009
4, Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 01/18/2010
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 01/25/2010
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 02/01/2010
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/08/2010 | 03/08/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 02/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
9, Legal Sends Notice and Report to Company 02/22/2010 | 03/22/2010
10. FAW Notice Filed (Customer Mta.) 02/23/2010 | 03/23/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11.  Customer Meeting (Oviedo) 03/25/2010 | 04/22/2010
12. Staff Recommendation 05/06/2010 | 06/03/2010
13. Adenda 05/18/2010 | 06/15/2010
14. PAA Order 06/07/2010 | 07/06/2010
15. Protest Period Exoires 06/28/2010 | 07/26/2010
16. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/01/2010 | 07/30/2010
17. Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/07/2010 | 08/04/2010
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/05/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Qgrt)e:v MRG T NN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 3\q \\Q

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




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

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090447-WS — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley
Utilities.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date|] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 03/25/2010 104/22/2010 |Oviedo 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam,
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL IST
X X
Prehearing o ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK |[KL | ST |ADM AG|ED |SK KL IST |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - Staff

Date change only!

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-002




Lase Assignment ana scneauiing xecora rage 1L or 1 */

—
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler]

Docket No. 090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
WS Communvities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm valley

official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 03/11/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“0O" indicates OPR) i | ] T IER |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Madule Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [Z} Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P_Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 10/05/2009
P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/28/2009
4, Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 01/19/2010
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
9. Staff Recommendation 06/03/2010 | 06/17/2010
10.  Agenda 06/15/2010 | 06/29/2010
OCRs (APA) L. Deamer 11. PAA Order 07/06/2010 | 07/19/2010
12. Protest Period Expires 07/26/2010 | 08/09/2010
13. Consummaiing Order if No Protest 07/30/2010 | 08/12/2010
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/04/2010 | 08/18/2010
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel _ _ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/26/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is s:lt)e?v ) _me\eﬂ\‘ W\'W\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : 6/4\10

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Lase ASsSIgnment ana >Cneauling Kecora., rage 1L o1 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler..

Docket No.090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
WS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley

Official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 03/11/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“ Q" indicates OPR) i | | [ x | x 7] X ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments <FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff $ Hudson, S Bruce [2] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 10/05/2009
P Stallcup 2. Commitiee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/28/2009
4. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 01/19/2010
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 01/25/2010
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 02/01/2010
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/08/2010 | 03/08/2010
Staff Counsel L. Bennett, K Jackson 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 02/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
9. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 06/28/2010
10. Agenda 06/15/2010 | 06/2972010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. PAA Order 07/06/2010 07/19/2010
12. Protest Period Expires 07/26/2010 | 08/09/2010
13. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/30/2010 | 08/12/2010
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/04/2010 | 08/18/2010
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |]33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 05/26/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK Cl1 2 AG ED SK Cl c2
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. " .
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is g;a):et.)ved. 06 [02?\{25‘{;\;“%
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ’ sl

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

Event Former Date| New Date

Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting 06/28/2010

Tallahassee / G-382D 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG |ED {SK |C1 |C2

ALL |AG [ED |SK (C1 {C2

Prehearing . .
Commissioners
Officer

AGIED |SK iC1 | 2 |ADM

Commissioners

AG |ED |SK |C] |C2 |ADM
Ll X

Remarks: |00 0001 Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-003
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C]er!:

Docket No.090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
WS Communities d/b/a Palm valley Utilities.

Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm valley

official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 03/11/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S$SC
(“()” indicates OPR) | [ ! IS | x ] i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CiK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [2] current CASR revision level Previous Current
P _Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 10/05/2009
P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/28/2009
4 Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 01/19/2010
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 01/25/2010
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 02/01/2010
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/08/2010 | 03/08/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8 OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 02/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
9. ‘Agenda 06/15/2010 | 06/28/2010
10. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 06/30/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. PAA Order 0770672010 | 07/18/2010
12. Protest Period Expires 07/26/2010 | 08/09/2010
13, Consummatina Order if No Protest 07/30/2010 | 08/12/2010
14. (Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/04/2010 | 08/18/2010
15.
16.
17.
18.
18,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this ctase: 31.
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
ALL | AG | ED | 5K | C1 C2 AG ED SK 1 | 2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved: [\ S
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member 1is g:ge: 06 {02(?2 g?o i LA
assigned the full Commission decides the case. C_."b\g‘-(\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 06/29/2010 at 8:44 a.m.

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
New Commissioner 1
New Commissioner 2
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

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

Pagelof1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Reom Time
Informal Meeting 06/30/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 1:00 p. - 2:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL JAGIED |SK [Ci |C2 ALL JAGJED |SK IC1 {C2
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG{ED [SK |Cl | c2 |ADM AG |ED |SK |C] |C2 |JADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-005
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No.090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
(WS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm valley

official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 03/11/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
(“(” dindicates OPR) ] | [ x | x i [ x ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [2] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
P _Daniel F1 r
A Maurey, R Simpson 1 AUS Initial Review Report SAME 10/05/2009
P Stallcup 2 Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/28/2009
4, Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 01/19/2010
5 Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 01/25/2010
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 02/01/2010
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/08/2010 | 03/08/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 02/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
9. Agenda 06/15/2010 | 06/29/2010
10. PAA Order 07/06/2010 | 07/19/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. Protest Period Expires 07/26/2010 | 08/09/2010
12. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/30/2010 | 08/12/2010
13. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/04/2010 | 08/18/2010
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22,
23,
24,
25,
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff i34
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
ALL AG ED SK Cl 2 AG ED SK 1 2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the -identical panel decides the case. roved: G |\ O
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sgge: 06 0292\010 v N,
assigned the full Commission decides the case. S
el

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
New Commissioner | Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
ALL |AG |ED |SK |C1 |C2 ALL |AG|ED |SK [C1 |C2
X X
Erchesring Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK Cl | 2 |ADM AGJIEDISK |C]1 [C2 |ADM
X
Remarks:

Informal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-004
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Lase ASsignment ana >cneauiing KECOI"OA‘

rage L or 4.

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD $SC
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | ] IS [ x ] | ]
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
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce B:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P _Daniel. B Fletcher
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
9.  Staff Recommendation SAME 08/19/2010
10.  Agenda SAME 08/31/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11. PAA Order 07/18/2010 09/20/2010
12. Protest Period Expires 08/09/2010 | 10/11/2010
13, Consummating Order if No Protgst 08/12/2010 | 10/14/2010 |
14.  (Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/18/2010 | 10/20/2010
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/16/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK C1 2 AG ED SK Cl C2
X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member -is ggge: 07 16%0%‘\‘\\(\}“\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
WS Communities d/b/a Palm valley Utilities.

Company: (WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley

Official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 3/11/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 01/09/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“0O" indicates OPR) [ ] | iox 1T x ] [ x 1 [
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce E[ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P_Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 10/05/2009
P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/28/2009
4. Primry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy SAME 01/19/2010
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SANE 01/25/2010
6. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 02/01/2010
7. Primry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/08/2010 | 03/08/2010
Staff Counsel L Bennett, K Jackson 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 02/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
9. Informal Meeting (Staff) NONE 07/29/2010
10. Staff Recommendation .. SAME 08/19/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11.  Agenda SAME 08/31/2010
12.  PAA Order 07/19/2016 | 08/20/2010
13.  Protest Period Expires 03/09/2010 | 10/11/2010
14. i i t 08/12/2010 | 10/14/2010
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/18/2010 | 10/20/2010
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner__Staff |34
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
ALL AG ED SK | GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: R&\
the tidentical panel decides the case. roved: TN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg;t:e:v i 07/16/2010 Q%Q——Q\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO1S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Graham
Commissioner Brise
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

Last Revised 07/28/2010 at 10:22 a.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Shannon Hudson
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

Event

Former Date

New Date

Location / Room Time

Informal Meeting

07/29/2010

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

ALL JAG |ED |SK |GH |BI ALL |AG |ED |SK IGH [BI

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED [SK iGH | B] |ADM AG|ED ISK |GH |BI JADM

X

Remarks: |{ne0rmal Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00001-006
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 090447-WS Date Docketed: 09/14/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Seminole County by
CWS Communities d/b/a Palm Valley Utilities.

Company: WS Communities LP d/b/a Palm valley

Official Filing Date: 11/10/2009 Expiration: 03/11/2011
Last Day to Suspend: 1 2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECRD GCL PIF RAD SSC
(" Q" _indicates OPR) | ] | x | x 1 N | |
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
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce E:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, R Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 10/05/2009
P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 10/12/2009
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 12/28/2003
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
9, Staff Recommendation 08/19/2010 | 09/01/2010
10. Agenda 08/31/2010 | 09/14/2010
OCRs (APA) L Deamer 11, PAA Qrder 09/20/2010 10/04/2010
12.  Protest Period Expires 10/11/2010 | 10/25/2010
13. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/14/2010 | 10/28/2010
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/20/2010 | 11/03/2010
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ ]33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ 134,
3S.
Date filed with CLK: 08/02/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Conmissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK GH BI AG ED SK GH BI
X X
where panels are assigned the senjor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg:?ved. Fond P‘&‘! AN AN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. : ety 8 l q \ 10

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
Prehearing Conference 12/07/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/ E-148 9:30a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 12/15/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED [SK |BI |NC ALL |GH|ED [SK [BI |NC

X LX
W Commissioners Commissioners
cer
GHIED |SK |BI | NC/IADM GH ED ISK |BI |NC|ADM
X

Remarks: NG protest filed. Release "hold" dates.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090447-WS-00002-018






